

**UNADOPTED MINUTES  
IMPERIAL VALLEY COLLEGE  
ASSOCIATED STUDENTS GOVERNMENT SENATE  
FORTY-FOUR ASSEMBLY**

**Monday, April 20, 2009**

President Chantilee Mendenhall called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Associated Students Government Senate to order at 1: 30 p.m. in the Administration Board room.

**PRESENT**

Brenda Antunez	Angelic Green
Jonathan Balint	Carolina Godoy
Itzel Bejarano	Reanna Guerrero
Libertad Cabrera	Leroy Lopez [arrived 1:40]
Chris Corrales	Steven Sciaky
Crystelle Enriquez	

**VISITORS**

Carlos Quintero

**ADVISOR**

Mr. Sergio A. Lopez

**CLERK**

Cindy Diaz

**APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

M/S/C (Brenda Antunez/Steven Sciaky) to approve the agenda for Monday, April 20, 2009 as submitted

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

M/S/C (Steven Sciaky/Brenda Antunez) to approve the minutes for the meeting of Monday, April 6, 2009 as submitted

**PUBLIC COMMENTS**

None

**REPORTS**

**President**

President Mendenhall reminded the Senate of the upcoming committee meetings for this week:

- There will be a Disciplinary Hearing today at 3:00 p.m. in the Board Room. Madam President will email Itzel the meetings so that Itzel can forward it to all the senators.

There will be one \$1000 Pepsi Cola Scholarship for transfer students who are in ASG and (8) \$500 for those who are involved in ASG, clubs or who have had leadership roles and that are planning to transfer in the fall. Mr. Lopez will call and ask to extend the deadline for Friday, April 24, 2009.

**Elections Officer**

Elections are May 11<sup>th</sup> and 12<sup>th</sup> and deadline in this Friday, April 24, 2009 to serve in ASG. Steven Sciaky is applying for ASG President. The new senators will have to re-apply to be a senator.

President Mendenhall informed Reanna to form a committee for elections.

## **Commissions**

### **Activities**

President Mendenhall stated the Easter egg hunt at the preschool went good. Brenda Antunez also stated the event was “fun” and it was a good turn out.

Life’s A Beach is scheduled for Tuesday, May 19<sup>th</sup> at the swimming pool. Rick Webster will be the DJ for the event therefore he will set up the speakers. Mr. Lopez stated that rules and regulations need to be written out to avoid any chaos. ASG needs to hire judges for the contest. Publicity should be the day of elections. Food will be provided for the event. Mr. Lopez recommends that all senators participate in the last events and understands finals are coning up soon as well.

### **Affairs**

President Mendenhall and Chris Corrales announced that not much has been done due to spring break. They need a total of 12 centerpieces for the awards banquet. Mr. Lopez recommended them to revise the Academy Awards catalog. He also requested that they provide a ballpark figure of the expenses expected (food, plaques, etc.). Make note if estimated under or over \$5000, to have budget revised for next year.

### **Publicity**

Crystelle announced that she will make posters tomorrow, April 21, 2009 for senate elections.

## **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

### **Resolution to initiate the Name Change on the IVC Mascot**

President Mendenhall announced that 75% of students did not know the name of the mascot and 25% did know. Jonathan suggested that the survey be available again the two days of elections to get a bigger number of student population. The senate agreed to do so.

Mr. Lopez stated that this will be ground work for now and will leave it for next year senate. He does feel it is time for change.

### **Spring General Assembly**

Reanna stated she could not attend the General Assembly in San Diego. Mr. Lopez reminded her that she should have stated that during the approval of minutes.

Steven Sciaky will be the Representative of the group. Those attending the Spring General Assembly in San Diego on May 1-3, 2009 are:

- Carolina Godoy
- Steven Sciaky

- Angelic Green
- Leroy Lopez
- Libertad Cabrera

President Mendenhall briefed Steven on what his responsibilities as the delegate would be during the conference.

## NEW BUSINESS

### **Charter Forms**

M/S/C (Jonathan Balint/Libertad Cabrera) to approve the following charter forms as submitted:

#### **Chess Club**

President: Gerardo Ruano

Vice-President: *Pending*

Secretary: *Pending*

Advisor: Kevin White

#### **Adventure Club**

President: Bianca Tellez

Vice-President: Daniel Simon

Secretary: Esme Castillo

Advisor: Paige Lovitt

### **Activity Function Forms**

M/S/C (Brenda Antunez/StevenSciaky) to approve for the following activity function forms as submitted:

1. Adventure Club – Children’s Fair (activity), 4/25/09; 10am-4pm; EC Bucklin Park
2. Business Club – End of the Semester Trip to Catalina Island from July 2-July 5, 2009
3. NSNA Club-First Aid Kit Sale – available at the Nursing Dept. the week of May 4<sup>th</sup> through the 8<sup>th</sup>; 8am-5pm
4. NSNA Club – RN T-Shirt Sale – available at the Nursing Dept. the week of May 4<sup>th</sup> through the 8<sup>th</sup>; 8am-5pm

### **Service Learning Project**

Steven Sciaky announced that Finnell’s Political Science class is conducting a project for the community. They would like to install hand dryers in all restrooms here on campus to cut cost on purchasing paper towels. Mr. Lopez stated that Steven should contact John Lau in order to include the project to the Green Committee agenda. Mr. Lopez also stated that more recycle bins should be placed throughout the campus. He stated that ICOE has a group of disabled students who collect the recyclable items to get money for items they need. ASG should purchase bins next year. Jonathan Balint stated that providing hand dryers in all the restrooms will be very efficient. However, he stated that providing electricity in all the restrooms will be costly plus the monthly cost. However, he believes it will be a great benefit in the long run. President Mendenhall pointed out if we did switch to hand dryers the restroom facilities would be cleaner.

Currently, paper towels are thrown all over the restroom floors making the restrooms look dirty. If hand dryers were installed the restroom facility in the administration building should be open/available to students again because it would eliminate the trash that is currently the problem.

**Region X Meeting/Retreat**

The Region X meeting/retreat will be this Friday, April 24<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup> from 9am – 1pm in the faculty lounge. They had considered the swimming pool for an activity, but it will be closed due to maintenance of the pool. Twenty students from San Diego will attend this meeting. Mr. Lopez will try to accommodate the twenty students into the John Jay Hotel that has an outdoor swimming pool. He will reserve possibly five rooms. President Mendenhall will make arrangements for with Chips' N Salsa for lunch on Friday to accommodate 30 people. President Mendenhall declared she will be busy Saturday and would appreciate it if the senators took the time to go and thank the San Diego visitors before they leave.

**ANNOUNCEMENTS**

**Senators**

Leroy needs a black polo; the one he had gotten was too small. Jonathon informed him that there was a large one in the office.

**President**

President Mendenhall encourages all to keep everything organized and keep everyone informed.

**Advisor**

Mr. Lopez encourages the students to finish everything in a good note; everyone did a good job in promoting ASG.

**ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned at 2:15 p.m.

The next regular meeting is scheduled for Monday, **April 27, 2009** at **1:15 p.m.** in the Administration Board Room.

\_\_\_\_\_  
**PRESIDENT**

\_\_\_\_\_  
**DATE**

\_\_\_\_\_  
**A.S. ADVISOR**

\_\_\_\_\_  
**DATE**

Respectfully Submitted by: \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_